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VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

January 27, 1995

Mr. Michael E. Redmon
Project Manager

Bechtel National

151 Lafayette Drive

P.O. Box 350

Oak Ridge, TN 37831-0350

RE: JFK Park Improvements
Borough of Lodi, Bergen County, NJ
Our File No. LO-104-11

Dear Mike:

The Contractor of this project, S-Cape, has advised me that work will begin on
January 30, 1995 for. the above-referenced project. S-Cape is going to begin work
at the south end of the park. They will not work in the contaminated section until
your office has defined the limits of contamination.

In order for work to proceed expeditiously,flw\ﬁéﬁld' like to request that your office do
the following restake-out the entire sub-surface contaminated area indicated by the
biue and pink locations on your drawing. Also, stake-out the surface contaminated

areas indicated on your plan. In addition, we would like the contaminated bore
holes also staked-out.

We have discussed the possibility of scanning the entire park. If you feel this is
practical and useful, we would like to pursue this action.

Piease advise me of your schedule and if you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
BOSWELL McCLAVE ENGINEERING

M=

- “Michael Nannini

cc:; Barry Smith,.S-Cape . . .. -

- Mark DuBois, Boswell Engineering, = " 7 T
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